
Preparing to Bid 
Security Guard Services

August 13, 2024

While we wait to get started, 
Introduce yourself in the Chat. 



Agenda

• Why today?
• About APEX Accelerator, formerly PTAC
• Solicitation history
• Review of the Opportunity
• Pre Bid Check List – Interactive! Have the solicitation and check list ready
• Bid or No-Bid Decision
• Resources
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About APEX Accelerator
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Funding
• Funded in part by the US 

Department of Defense since 
late 1980’s 

• Supported locally by 
Washington State, Green 
River College, and economic 
development organizations

Mission
• Increase government 

contracts and subcontracts 
to Washington firms

• Focus on small, minority, 
women, and veteran owned 
firms

Reach
• 17 advisors across the state
• Serving 1400 businesses 

each year who win $300 
million in contracts and 
subcontracts
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Difference between APEX Accelerator and 
Government Agencies
State Government
- Official contracting officers / 

procurement professionals
- Are authorized to spend 

taxpayer dollars
- Cannot help you bid
- Must be fair and impartial and 

never give competitive 
advantage to a firm over 
another
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APEX Accelerators
- Work for non-profit 

organizations (or Green River 
College)

- Authorized only to provide 
procurement technical 
assistance through counseling 
and education

- Can review your bid proposal 
and suggest improvements



5 Reasons to Attend Pre-Bid Conferences

1. Meet the Buyer; meet potential partners
2. Hear which parts of the solicitation they emphasis; plain language explanation of 

the requirement
3. Pre-Bids are typically not recorded so you must attend live
4. Better understand your competition
5. Ask questions 

Mandatory or not, attend the pre-bid conference: August 15, 3pm via TEAMS.  Link on 
page 6 of the solicitation and here:
Weblink:  Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 224 482 764 860 
Passcode: SRCHGb
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https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZjA1NzA2M2EtYWIyNy00YzQzLTlmNDYtN2Q1NjBjYzMxYWJh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c1867473-b91b-48da-aa46-f1f19bfe90c9%22%7d


Solicitation History

• Washington State Department of Enterprise Services manages Statewide 
Contracts with over 1500 vendors and $1.9b in annual spend

• State agencies and local governments use statewide contracts to buy 
commonly purchased goods and services 

• Staff at DES conduct research to determine if state and local governments 
need a statewide contract for this service.

• Security Guard Services is not a new contract for Washington State
• Current Contract: #03818 linked here.
• Term: 1/1/2019 – 12/31/24
• 9 Vendors currently (12 originally awarded)
• View current contract pricing 
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https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/03818


Security Guard Services, Contract #03818
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https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/03818


Solicitation History
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Solicitation History – data.wa.gov

Agency Contracts Fiscal Years 2019-2023: $46 million
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https://data.wa.gov/dataset/Agency-Contracts-Fiscal-Year-2023/mz6y-pfem/about_data
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Top Agencies Using
Current Contract

Agency Sum of Total Sales
SOCIAL & HEALTH SERV DEPT OF 14,222,192$               
CHILDREN YOUTH AND FAMILIES 6,876,397$                  
SOUND TRANSIT-SEATTLE 3,472,359$                  
CONSOLIDATED TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 3,227,888$                  
TRANSPORTATION DEPT OF 3,149,308$                  
ENTERPRISE SERVICES DEPT OF 3,081,127$                  
GREEN RIVER COLLEGE 1,722,136$                  
HEALTH DEPT OF 1,374,798$                  
KING CO 1,373,951$                  
LABOR &  INDUSTRIES 1,352,217$                  
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPT OF 1,124,864$                  
ECOLOGY DEPT OF 1,119,586$                  
WA TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS (WATECH) 739,634$                       
SKAGIT CO 358,443$                       
FISH & WILDLIFE DEPT OF 324,608$                       
KING CO HOUSING AUTH 318,246$                       
CORRECTIONS DEPT OF 298,935$                       
AGRICULTURE DEPT OF 264,958$                       
UNIV OF WASHINGTON 240,241$                       
FINANCIAL MGMT OFFICE OF 167,607$                       
GR HARBOR CO PUD 1 163,477$                       
BELLINGHAM CITY OF 146,338$                       
BELLINGHAM TECH COLL 140,675$                       
SNOHOMISH HEALTH DIST (USE 13100) 139,954$                       
SUPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 127,865$                       
EVERETT CITY OF 98,246$                          
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Historical Spend – Other sources

• Direct Buy?

• Competitive Bids on WEBS, Other Agency Websites, Federal
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Agency Number - Agency Name
Contractor Name
(Search for Vendor) Purpose of the Contract State Amo

227 - Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Ross, Timothy Franklin Firearms/Private Security/LEOSA $39,999
227 - Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Slotnick, Jeffrey (Setracon Inc) Private Security Firearms LEOSA $39,999
227 - Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Drake, Gary Private Security Firearms LEOSA $39,999
227 - Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Sachenberger, Nathan Private Security Firearms LEOSA $39,999



What will happen after award?
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1. If you are one the Awardees, you’ll be listed on the 
statewide contract site: 
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractS
ummary/03818 

2. After award, you’ll work with specific state/local agencies 
on specific work scopes

3. You’ll report quarterly to DES

There is no guarantee you will get any work.

https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/03818
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/03818


Current Opportunity
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• WEBS is the only authoritative source
• Check your commodity codes
• Are you getting emails?



Current Opportunity
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• See Vendors Downloading
• Are you correctly listed as SB = Small Business? 



Current Opportunity
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• Check Your profile



Current Opportunity
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• Download ALL attachments
• Solicitation Documents 
• Solicitation Amendments

• Read & Understand all documents
• Be aware of embedded and/or linked documents 



Pre-Bid Checklist / Solicitation Review
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Read the 
Solicitation 
Documents

(Esp. Sol & Exhibit 
B)

Decided to bid or 
not

Organize your 
approach

Assemble the bid & 
Submit



April 12,2023, 11:59pm Solicitation doc + Q/A 1

Pre-Bid 
Checklist 
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STATEWIDE CONTRACT COMPETITIVE 
SOLICITATION – NO. 00624

Sept 22, what time? Solicitation doc, p6 
Aug 15, 3pm Solicitation doc, p6 
n/a
September 10 Solicitation doc, p6

Aug 8
Yes – for WA small or 
Veteran owned 

Solicitation doc p2

Solicitation doc, p6

APEX’s Pre-Proposal Checklist



Pre-Bid Checklist Continued

E-mail, unzipped, <25 mb, with 
subject line requirement Solicitation doc p16

Non-Cost: 1600 Points
Cost: 1600 POints
Other: 50 points

Solicitation doc p10
Exhibit B – Non Cost
Exhibit C - price

Firm and fixed for at least1 year. 
Request adjustments to pricing in 
November of each year, based on 
index

Exhibit D – Contract, p4



Bid or No-Bid?

• Conduct a bid/no-bid analysis based on your company’s goals, proficiencies, 
and likelihood for success.

• Forces you to slow down and read the solicitation
• Small businesses don’t have the luxury of wasting time bidding on 

something they won’t win
• Allows space to think about WHY you want this work and HOW you’ll bid 

competitively
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Bid or No-Bid?
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Bid or No-Bid?
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Pre-Bid Checklist
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Read the Solicitation 
Documents

(Esp. Sol & Exhibit B)
Decided to bid or not

Organize your 
approach

Assemble the bid & 
Submit

• Your APEX Advisor can help at any stage of the process
• Email info@washingtonapex.org to be connected to an advisor to 
• “Become a Client” at www.washingtonapex.org  or napex.us (out of WA)

mailto:info@washingtonptac.org
http://www.washingtonapex.org/


Top Tips

1. Ask questions and identify barriers to participation NOW.
2. Ask for a debrief regardless of if you win (3 days)
3. Didn’t win?  See if any of the successful contractors need subs?  Target 

agencies who aren’t mandated to use the statewide contracts.
4. Double check if you’re Washington In-State “small” in WEBS and certify if 

eligible for Washington’s Veteran Owned Business Certification: 
https://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans-service-members-and-their-
families/veteran-owned-businesses
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https://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans-service-members-and-their-families/veteran-owned-businesses
https://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans-service-members-and-their-families/veteran-owned-businesses


Tiffany Scroggs & Lisa Lagerstrom
Training@washingtonapex.org

www.washingtonapex.org

Not in WA?  www.napex.us  
Join our Newsletter here 

Questions or Discussion?
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mailto:Training@washingtonapex.org
http://www.washingtonapex.org/
http://www.napex.us/
https://washingtonapex.org/newsletters/
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